Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special General Purposes Committee

MONDAY, 7TH FEBRUARY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Meehan (Chair), Khan, Waters, Whyte, Wilson, Rice (Vice-
Chair) and Bloch

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.

5. PROPOSAL TO CEASE THE OPERATIONS OF THE EDUCATION ICT TEAM
(PAGES 1 - 30)

Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service - To propose the unit
closure of the Education ICT Team

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
The following item is likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and public
from the meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the
Local Government Act 1972; namely information relating to any individual, and
information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

7. RETHINKING HARINGEY - SCHEDULE OF STAFFING - TO FOLLOW
Report of the Chief Executive

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 — no
other business shall be considered).

Ken Pryor Ayshe Simsek

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Member Services Tel No: 020 8489 2929

5" Floor Fax No: 0208 489 2660

River Park House Email:

225 High Road ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 28 January 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 7 February 2011

Report Title: Proposal to cease the operations of the Education ICT Team

Report of: Director of Children and Young People’s Service

s AL (e s

Peter Lewis

Contact Officer:  lan Bailey, Deputy Director, Business Support and Development

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-Key decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1.To propose the unit closure of the Education ICT Team.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1.The proposals in this report are designed to implement the council’s budget
strategy.

3. Recommendations

That Members:

3.1 Note that formal consultation on these proposals began on 13 December 2010 and
was concluded on 21 January 2011.

3.2 Note the comments received from staff and trades unions and the management
response to these (Appendix 3).

3.3 Note the Equalities Impact Assessment relating to this area (Appendix 2)

3.4 Agree the unit closure of the ICT Team and the deletion of posts set out in section
5 of the consultation document, Appendix 1.




Page 2

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1.The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means
that the Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12 but
its priority will be to protect services for the most vulnerable residents. The
Council’s annual general budget is approximately £245million and of this about 60%
funds staff. The Council has taken measures to reduce non-staffing spend as far as
possible. However, the size and timing of the cuts mean there is no alternative than
to consider wholesale job reductions. In this context the Council issued a statutory
notice of consultation with the trades unions on 18" November 2010 on a reduction
in the workforce of more than 1,000 posts.

4.2. The attached consultation document (Appendix 1) sets out the background to this
specific change and lists the posts affected.

5. Other options considered
5.1.The option of continuing trading was considered but for reasons set out in the
consultation document, considered to carry too high a risk to the council’s budgets.

6. Summary
6.1.Under the unprecedented circumstances described above, the council needs to

divert any available funding to protect front-line services. Additionally, we anticipate
that Harnessing Technology Grant will no longer be available from 2011/12.

6.2. Even without making a full contribution to council overheads, to break even from
trading alone the service would need to increase prices by 26%. Initial discussions
with schools have provided no reassurance that they would be prepared to sign up
to the service at such prices. The most likely outcome of continuing trading is that
the service would operate at a substantial loss. Under current circumstances the
council cannot bear such a risk.

6.3.Non-schools activity currently carried out by the team will in future be dealt with in
one of the following ways:

e By transfer to schools, who may use external providers to assist

e Absorbed within the corporate ICT operation or by the secondary schools ICT
Managed Service Provision client team

e Absorbed within the Admissions and School Organisation team

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1.The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and
comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by Cabinet and
are essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the Council.

General Purposes Committee



Page 3

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union
representatives is recognised within the report.

Due consideration should be given to responses received as a result of the
consultation before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals
outlined.

The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply
with the Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the
position of any members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered
under the Council's procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

9.1.

9.2.

An Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) of the changes affecting this team is
attached as Appendix 2. This assessment considers the staffing and
employment implications of the proposal. Appendix 3 contains the Equalities
Impact Screening tool, showing that the proposal does not meet the criteria
for a full EIA.

The EIA assessment relates to a number of staffing changes in addition to
those affecting the ICT team. Reports on the other changes are scheduled for
future committees.

10. Consultation
10.1. Informal consultation has included team meetings at which the proposals were

10.2.

10.3.

explained to staff.

Formal consultation took place between 13 December 2010 and 21 January
2011. Further meetings with staff and unions were held during this period.
Appendix 4 sets out the comments raised during the consultation and the
management response to these.

11. Use of appendices / Tables and photographs

11.1. Appendix 1: Consultation Document

11.2. Appendix 2: Equalities Impact Assessment

11.3. Appendix 3: Equalities Impact Assessment Screening

11.4. Appendix 4: Comments received during consultation, with management
responses.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable

General Purposes Committee




Page 4
Appendix 1

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT
Proposals to cease the operations of the Education ICT team
1. Introduction

The effect of the proposals outlined in this consultation is to close down the Education ICT
team.

The members of staff affected by these proposals are those currently providing a traded ICT
service to schools and support to some Children and Young People’s Service applications.

The posts concerned are based at River Park House.

A copy of these proposals will be provided to all affected members of staff and the relevant
recognised trades unions as part of the consultation process. Formal written responses from
all affected staff and the trade unions including any counter-proposals or concerns around the
proposal from individual or groups of affected staff should be sent to lan Bailey (Deputy
Director, Business Support and development) by no later than 21 January 2011.

Staff affected by these proposals will have the opportunity to meet with lan Bailey during the
consultation period. If they wish, they may be accompanied by their Trade Union
representative.

Subject to the results of the consultation and the consideration of counter-proposals, it is
intended to formally ratify the proposals by 5" February 2011 with full implementation of the
proposals involving deletion of posts by 1 April 2011.

2. Background ~- The Need for Change

The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12 but its priority will be
to protect services for the most vulnerable residents. The Council’s annual general budget is
approximately £245million and of this about 60% funds staff. The Council has taken
measures to reduce non-staffing spend as far as possible. However, the size and timing of
the cuts mean there is no alternative than to consider wholesale job reductions. In this
context the Council issued statutory notice on 18 November 2010 of a reduction in the
workforce of more than 1,000 posts. The information in this pack contains more details of the
proposed workforce reduction as it affects the Education ICT team.

The Education ICT team is currently funded from three sources:
e Core council revenue budget
¢ Harnessing Technology Grant
¢ Income from schools

In addition it does not pay a full contribution to corporate overheads.
Under the unprecedented circumstances described above, the council needs to divert any

available funding to protect front-line services. Additionally, we anticipate that Harnessing
Technology Grant will no longer be available from 2011/12.



Page 5

Even without making a full contribution to council overheads, to break even from trading alone
the service would need to increase prices by 26%. Initial discussions with schools have
provided no reassurance that they would be prepared to sign up to the service at such prices.
The most likely outcome of continuing trading is that the service would operate at a
substantial loss. Under current circumstances the council cannot bear such a risk.

Non-schools activity currently carried out by the team will in future be dealt with in one of the
following ways:

e By transfer to schools, who may use external providers to assist

e Absorbed within the corporate ICT operation or by the secondary schools ICT

Managed Service Provision client team
s Absorbed within the Admissions and School Organisation team

3. Purpose of Consultation
The purpose of this consultation is:
e to listen to staff and trade union comments and suggestions;
e to consider alternatives that meet the identified objectives;
e to find possible ways of avoiding or reducing redundancies.
4. The Objectives of this Consultation
The objectives of this consultation are:
e to achieve savings of £44,100
e to avoid the risk of substantial overspend due to loss of income from schools
5. Staffing implications from these proposals

As a result of the requirement to find savings and to avoid risk of overspend the following 9
posts are proposed for deletion.

Post Title Grade
Head of ICT SM2

4 x Computer Technicians S0O2

3 x Application Support & Training Officers PO4
Administrative Support Officer Scale 6

The following post will be affected by the close down of the section. Web design and
coordination work is subject to the corporate Support Function Review of this activity.

[ Web Designer/Coordinator | PO2 |

General Purposes Committee 5



Page 6

6. Proposed Implementation Timetable

During the consultation and implementation it is proposed to take steps to ensure that
members of staff are dealt with fairly and consistently, and to minimise uncertainty for all
concerned.

The proposed timetable is outlined below:

Dates Action
13" December 2010 Consultation document issued to affected staff and Trades
Unions.
13" December 2010 to 215t | Team meeting to introduce and answer questions about the
January 2011 consultation document

Individual meetings with staff who request this
Consultation meeting with TUs
Consultation meeting with staff + TUs

21st January 2011 End of consultation period.
Final submission for written responses from staff/TUs
By 28" January 2011 Management response to comments/counter proposals.
By 5th February 2011 Formal ratification of proposals.
Staff advised.
Commencement of implementation of the proposals.
7th February 2011 Displaced employees referred to corporate redeployment pool
7th February 2011 Commencement of formal redeployment period and issue of

notices of redundancy.

7. Redundancy Notices

Under these proposals the earliest date of issue of redundancy notices would be 7th
February 2011 with no dismissals taking effect before 22 February 2011. Every effort will be
made to minimise dismissals on the grounds of redundancy through the measures detailed in
the following paragraphs.

8. Voluntary Redundancy
To facilitate staff reductions the Chief Executive has written to all Council employees asking

them to put themselves forward if they are interested in volunteering to take redundancy/early
retirement. Applications must be submitted by 31 December 2010.

General Purposes Committee 6



Page 7

9. Opportunities with CYPS

It is proposed that during the consultation period affected staff will be considered for suitable
alternative opportunities within CYPS, including vacant posts and posts being covered by
agency workers.

10. Formal Redeployment

Following a change to the redeployment policy agreed by General Purposes Sub Committee
on 28 October 2010, the formal period for redeployment now runs concurrently with an
employee’s notice period. Whilst the Council is committed to the principle of trying to
redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts in the current financial
situation opportunities are likely to be limited. HR will circulate any vacancies and staff are
also encouraged to identify to HR any posts they feel may offer suitable alternative
employment, this may include temporary posts and assignments as well as permanent posts.

11. Provision for Trial Periods

If employees are redeployed into an alternative position, they may feel uncertain about
whether the post will be suitable for them and vice versa. The Council operates an 8 week
trial period, commencing from the date of appointment to the new post and incorporating the
statutory trial period of four weeks. The 8 week period may be extended by agreement by all
parties.

The trial period will allow time for the redeployee to assess the suitability of the new post and
for their suitability to be assessed by their new manager. During this time, should the
employee or the Council decide on reasonable grounds that the post is not suitable, then
redundancy provisions as outlined below will apply. During the trial period, support and
training as appropriate will be made available to the redeployee.

12. Redundancy

If an employee’s post is deleted under the proposals and s/he is not appointed to another
post or redeployed elsewhere, s/he will be dismissed, with notice, on the grounds of
redundancy. Redundancy pay will be based on the terms outlined in the Council’s
Redundancy and Compensation Payments, details of which are available on Harinet together
with a redundancy calculator.

13. Support

The Council is running a series of workshops to support staff during this change period
including careers advice and assistance with applying for jobs. Details of these can be found
on Harinet, ‘Support’, as well as Frequently Asked Questions and other useful
information/links.

lan Bailey

Deputy Director, Business Support and Development
13" January 2010

General Purposes Committee



Page 8
Appendix 2

Haringey

Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 25/01/2011

Department and service under review:

Children & Young People’s Service, Business Support & Development — back-office
functions

Lead Officer/s and contact details:

lan Bailey
lan.bailey@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 2450

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions):

lan Bailey
lan.bailey@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 2450

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as
equalities comments on council reports)

This assessment considers the impact on staff of three restructuring proposals within
the Business Support & Development business unit in relation to the protected
equalities groups of ethnicity, gender, age and disability. It does not consider issues
relating to sexual orientation, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, and
religion or belief, as the relevant data is not available for these groups.

Ethnicity - relative to the council profile, there is an overrepresentation of White
Other, an underrepresentation of White UK, and a broadly proportionate
representation of BME staff.

Gender - Overall, the percentage of staff involved in this review who are female is
broadly similar to the council profile

Age - Overall, the affected staff have a broadly similar age profile to the council
profile.




Page 9

Disability — none of the affected staff have declared that they are disabled.

The Equalities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely
impact of restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age,
disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex
(gender), sexual orientation.

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice
from HR. It is to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile
data and then answering a number of questions outlined below.

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 1 — Aims and Objectives

1. Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the
existing service?

As part of the savings the council is required to make as a result of government
spending cuts, a number of staffing restructures are being proposed. This document
relates to three savings proposals where the savings are being made to back-office
functions within the Business Support & Development business unit of the Children &
Young People’s Service, which will not have a direct, measurable impact on the
public.

The proposals follow on from the decision to disband the Business Support &
Development business unit, with its functions either transferring elsewhere within
C&YPS, to other parts of the council, or being discontinued. The proposals are as
follows:

1. The deletion of 3 management posts resulting from the breaking up of the
BS&D BU.

2. The reduction of PAs to C&YPS senior management from 6 to 3 posts —
again linked to the breaking up of the BS&D BU and the wider C&YPS
restructuring.

3. The discontinuation of the Education ICT support team. This team provides
a traded ICT support service to schools. It is however also supported by
council core funding and also by the Harnessing Technology Grant, which is
coming to an end. The most likely outcome of continuing trading is that the

Page 9 of 30




Page 10

service would operate at a substantial loss. Under current circumstances
the council cannot bear such a risk. Schools will therefore need to purchase
any IT support needed from external providers in future.

2. What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?

The main benefit of the restructure will be a reduction in the cost of management,
administrative and support functions, enabling resources to be prioritised on front-line
service delivery.

3. How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?

This restructure will reduce the number of staff and thereby achieve the intended cost
saving.

Step 2 - Current Workforce Information & Likely Impact of
your proposals

1. Are you closing a unit?

In the case of (1) and (3) above the proposal involves the deletion of all posts affected.
In the case of (2), the proposal is reduce the number of posts from 6 to 3.

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit or
directorate?

As a number of restructures are taking place concurrently, the scope for
accommodating affected staff elsewhere in the business unit is limited. Efforts are in
train to help the ICT team find opportunities with another provider or with schools.

Race

4. Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and Racial
Group following the format below.

5.
Not declared Asian Black Mixed Other BME sub total White

Grade | Total % of % of % of % of % of % of % of
Group | Staff sr\:gf'f Grade sr\:gff Grade sr\:g%f Grade é\::%f Grade sr\:gf'f Grade Sr\,:g%f Grade sr,\:gff Gradk

Group Group Group Group Group Group Groug
Sci1-5 0 0| 0.0% 0] 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0%
Sc6-
S02 8 0 0.0% 3| 37.5% 1| 12.5% 0 0.0% 2] 25.0% 61 75.0% 1] 12.59
PO1-3 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 [ 20.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1] 20.0% 2 | 40.0¢
PO4-7 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1| 33.3% 0 0.0% 1] 33.3% 0 0.09

Page 10 of 30



Page 11

PO8+ 3 0.0% 0.0% 1| 33.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 33.3% 33.3¢
TOTAL 19 0.0% 15.8% 3| 15.8% 1 5.3% 2] 10.5% 47.4% 21.19
% ;
Grade | Total Grad % in
Group | Staff radeé | council
Group

Sc1-5 0 0.0% | 45.1%

Sc6-

S02 8] 421% | 25.0%

PO1-3 5| 26.3% | 11.2%

PO4-7 3| 15.8% | 13.2%

PO8+ 3] 15.8% | 55%

TOTAL 19 | 100.0% | 100%

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more

difference) compared with the council profile and where relevant the borough profile.

There is a 10% or more difference between the affected staff and the council profile for all
grade groups with the exception of PO4-7. Overall, the staff affected by these proposals
are at higher grades than the typical council distribution — §7.9% of affected staff are at

PO1 or above, compared to 29.9% of staff across the council.

Page 11 of 30



Page 12
Appendix 2

The percentage of staff affected by this review who are of Black & Minority Ethnic
origin is broadly similar to the overall council profile - 47.4% compared to 44.3%. Of
the 9 BME staff, 6 are in the grade group Sc6-SO2.

Compared to the overall council profile, there is an overrepresentation of White Other
staff (31.6% compared to 17.6%) and an under-representation of White UK staff
(21.1% compared to 34.5%).

5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic minority
group (white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black & Minority Ethnic
(BME) staff only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ring fence involved in these proposals relates to the PA posts. This involves 3
White, 2 White Other, and 1 BME staff member applying for 3 posts. 3 out of these 6
staff will therefore be displaced.

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME staff in the
structure? Show start and end %.

Currently 47.4% of the staff in the structure are BME. According to these proposals
the only remaining positions will be 3 PA posts. The interviews for these posts have
yet to take place. Depending on whether the 1 BME staff member is successful at
interview, the percentage will change to either 33.3% (1 of the 3 remaining staff) or
0%.

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the
Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these
are unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under
ring-fencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive
interview process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.



Page 13

Gender

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Gender
breakdown following the format below

Male Female
Grade | TOTAL g 9 % %
Group | STAFF No. G/:agta No. G/: a?i:e Females Ferpales
Staff Group Staff Group in in
Council | Borough
Sc1-5 0 0 N/A 0 N/A | 78.9%
Sc6-
S02 8 4| 50.0% 4| 50.0% | 73.8%
PO1-3 5 1| 20.0% 4| 80.0% | 68.2%
PO4-7 3 0 0.0% 3|100.0% | 71.5%
PO8+ 3 1| 33.3% 2| 66.7% | 59.9%
TOTAL 19 6| 31.6% 13 | 68.4% | 714.4%

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared to the % of females/males in the council.

Overall, the percentage of staff involved in this review who are female is broadly
similar to the council profile — 68.4% compared to 74.4%. The relatively small size of
the affected group means that drawing conclusions from the grade group level is not
necessarily helpful.

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on female or male staff? If Yes,
how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ringfence relates to 6 female staff, 3 of whom will be displaced. The other 13
staff involved (6 male, 7 female) will not have a position in the future structure.

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of female/male staff
in the whole structure? Show start and end %.

Current % of female staff is 68.4%. The future structure will be staffed by 100%
female staff, as the recruitment method is closed ring fence.

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the
Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these

Page 13 of 30



Page 14

are unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under
ringfencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive
interview process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Page 14 of 30



Page 15

Age

13. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Age
breakdown following the format below

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ TOT/
% of % of % of % of % of % of
Grade No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade
Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | STAF
Sc1-5 0| NA 0| N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A
Sc6-
S02 0| 0.0% 11 12.5% 3| 37.5% 2| 25.0% 2 | 25.0% 0| 0.0%
PO1-3 0| 0.0% 4 | 80.0% 0| 0.0% 11 20.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0%
PO4-7 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 2| 66.7% 0| 0.0% 11 33.3% 0| 0.0%
PO8+ 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 2| 66.7% 11| 33.3% 0| 0.0%
TOTAL 0| 0.0% 5| 26.3% 5| 26.3% 5| 26.3% 41 21.1% 0| 0.0%
Council
Profile 3.80% 20.30% 26.80% 32.40% 15.50% 1.20%
Borough
Profile 13.90% 26.60% 22.80% 15.50% 9.50% 11.70%

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular age
group compared to the compared to the council profile.

Overall, the affected staff have a broadly similar age profile to the council profile.

15. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one age group
only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ring fence does not disproportionately impact on a particular age group.

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of staff from
a particular age group within the structure as a whole?

Following the implementation of these proposals there will only be 3 posts remaining,
hence there will inevitably be some age groups that are not represented in the future
structure.

17. If Yes, can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the
proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them
e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible
retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the

Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these
are unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under

Page 15 of 30



Page 16

ringfencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive
interview process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Disability

18. Identify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the format
below:

Disabled employees
No. No. staff | No. staff | % of

Grade | TOTAL | declared | declared | disability | Service | Council

Group STAFF | disabled | pnot not declared | profile
Staff | disabled | stated | disabled
Sc1-5 0 0 0 0 0% 1.8%

Sch6 -

SO2 8 4 4 0% 1.3%
PO1-3 5 0 3 2 0% 0.6%
PO4-7 3 0 1 2 0% 0.6%
PO8+ 3 0 2 1 0% 0.1%
TOTAL 19 0 10 9 0% 4.5%

Borough
Profile 7.6%

19. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on disabled staff?
None of the staff affected by these proposals have declared a disability.

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

N/A

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you will need
to consider the impact on groups with the following characteristics: gender
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief, sexual orientation.
Please ask HR for help with the data on:

Page 16 of 30



Page 17

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief

Sexual Orientation
Maternity & Pregnancy

HR do not collect data on these groups.

22. If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential impact/
issues relating to the change in service delivery as a result of your proposals.

N/A

Date Part 1 completed - 07/01/2011

PART 2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/ UNIONS
ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 3 — Consultation

Outline below the consultation process you undertook, what issues were raised
(especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Formal consultation with staff and unions on the closure of the Education ICT support
service commenced on 13™" December 2010 and was completed on 215t January
2011. A number of issues were raised and are detailed alongside the management
response in Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes Committee meeting of
7" February 2011.

For the most part, the issues raised did not relate to the eight equalities
characteristics, with the exception of the following comment from UNISON:

To the best of UNISON’s knowledge Single Status has not been completed on any of
these posts. Since the current proposal is for deletion of the entire service this leaves
open the possibility that employees within the service may not have been receiving
equal pay in accordance with the agreement. In addition Staff could potentially have
claims for breach of contract since the agreement was incorporated into their contract
when the agreement was adopted. We would request that in order to avoid such
possibilities that posts are evaluated under the GLPC scheme in advance of any
deletions being effected.

Page 17 of 30




Page 18

The management response was as follows:

Agreed. The posts will be evaluated.

**At the time of writing, the consultation period is still running for the other two
proposals addressed in this document. This section will be updated following the
response to these consultations.

Step 4 — Address the Impact

Are you in a position to make changes to the proposals to reduce the
impact on the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working or
reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades,
etc. - please specify?

No

What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result of your
consultation?

With regards to the proposed closure of the Education ICT support service
please see Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes Committee
meeting of 7" February 2011.

If you are not able to make changes — why not and what actions can you
take?
N/A

Do the ringfence and selection methods you have chosen to implement
your restructure follow council policy and guidance?
Yes

Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service delivery/
community groups -~ please explain how?

The changes proposed in this document will not have a direct impact on front-
line service delivery to residents.

How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?
N/A -

**At the time of writing, the consultation period is still running for the other two
proposals addressed in this document. This section will be updated following the
response to these consultations.

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed - 26/01/11

Page 18 of 30




Page 19

Step 5 — Implementation and Review

1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new structure
are there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups (the eight
equalities characteristics). Please identify these.

Implementation of the proposals considered in this document will lead to the
loss of 16 of the 19 affected staff (opportunities for redeployment
notwithstanding).

2. If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in the
future?

It is proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal
redeployment period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period,
during which the Council is committed to trying to redeploy staff facing
redundancy into suitable alternative posts, however in the current financial
situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

3. Identify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of your new
service offer.

In the case of the closure of the Education ICT service and the savings in
management costs resulting from the disbanding of the Business Support &
Development business unit, there is no new service offer to be implemented.

With regards to the proposal to reduce PA posts, it is anticipated that
recruitment to the remaining 3 posts will be completed by 2 March 2011.

4, If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action plan —
why not and what actions are you going to take?

At this stage we have no reason to presume that we will not be able to
implement these proposals. Any alternative course of action proposed would
depend on the nature of the barrier that presents itself.

5. Identify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to ensure it
achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

The main benefit of the restructure will be a reduction in the cost of
management, administrative and support functions, enabling resources to be
prioritised on front-line service delivery. This will be achieved through the
issuing of redundancy of relevant staff.

Page 19 of 30



Page 20

With regards to the PA posts, senior managers will monitor the workload of the
remaining staff to ensure there is adequate capacity.

Page 20 of 30



Page 21

Step 6 — Sign off and publication

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not
simply to comply with the law but to make the whole process and its outcome
transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the
results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.

COMPLETED BY (Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking this EqlA)

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities.)

NAME: Arleen Brown
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Director

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

SIGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqIA to equalities@haringey.gov.uk; it will then
be published on the council website

Page 21 of 30




"uwInjo9 }sk| 8y} ul uoisioap siy} 10} uoljeuejdxa pajielap e apiroid o}
paau |im noA Janemoy ‘yib3 ue axyepspun o} pasu Jou op NoA ou ale mojeq suolsenb Jo e 01 slemsue ayy | e
"vIb3 [In} e Bupjeuapun o0} uaAlb aq 1Snw UONBISPISUOD ‘Sak SI MOjaq suolysanb ay) Jo Aue 0] JoMSue oyl J| e

¢palinbal Juswssessy joedw| saiyjenby |y e s|

syoedwi saljijenba aAlysod |lejep =

1oedwil Siy} 8onpai 0} suoljoe |ieyap pue yoedwi seiyenbs asieape Aue Ajpuspl =

swdolensp Aoyod aygnd uiyum Ayjenbs jo uonowoud ayy o1 yoeosdde aanoeosd aiow e 96BINOOUS =
:0} pepusjul ate spuswssassy 1oedw) Ayenby

"seoijoeld yuswhojdwe pue sadinIes

Jo AisAlep 8y} Ut ‘Yels pue SISWOoISND ‘SsjUspisal Uo aABY PINOS uonesiuebilo Ue Se 8)e) oM Suoloe 8y} 10844 sy 0} psebai
anp aAIb am ey} ainsus pinoys pue sisAjeue ojewslsAs pue ybnosoyy e st y|bJ uy “Juswissesse ue 0} 1098lqns aq pinoys
ey syosfoud o seroljod Bunsixe Ayuapt djay o} pasn aq osje pjnoys 3 "way} Buisiral usym 1o ‘suoljesydde Buuueld

Jo sjuswdojenap Jolew ‘sbuunioniises yeys ‘suopouny ‘syosfoid ‘saioljod mau Ty U0 pasn aq isnw sseooud Buluasios ay|

usyeuapun aq pnoys y|b3g ue Jjayaym e
Ayrenbs o} uonesydde Hujuueldpuswdojansp Jofew o uoipouny ‘1osloid ‘Aoyjod yoes Jo souens|os 8y} e
:Ajquapt 03 s1e010 djay 0} 0o Bujueslos siy) pedojansp aABY aM SIU) JO asheosg

Page 22

'sioyjo ueyy Ausiaaip pue Ayjenbas uo 1oeduwi Jayealb
B 8ABY pue 0} JueAd|as alow ale suoneoljdde Buiuueld/syuswdojansp Jofew 1o suonouny ‘syosloid ‘seioljod swos jeyy

pue [euasse s (yIb3) syuswssessy 10edw| saenb Bujepspun oy yoeoidde onewbeid e 1ey) spuelisispun [1DUNOY ay |

aouepiny |0o] bulusaiog sjuawssassy 1oedw| sanljenby

jounon) AoBulsen

€ Xipuaddy




Page 23

0¢ J0 £¢ abed

"JodaJ pejejal yuanbasqgns Aue uo sjuswwod saijenby ay) jJo yed se uoneue|dxs
8y} apnjoul pue yn-Aob-Aebunreygseniienba o1 woy-a ay) ywgns ases|d ‘aseo Jaylia uj



Page 24

0€ 10 ¢ ebed

"anssi sy} 0} bunelas spodas uanbasgns (e ul sjuswiwod seienbl ayy ul papnjoul 8q | SN uoneueldxa syl gGN,

vib3 1iny e Bunjepspun JON
Jo} \uoneuejdxe pajielop e apinoid asesjd Auessaodou jou si yibg [Ny e

uoleIapIsuod saye Inq SJA Buusmsue yj “1omsue 1nok urejdxe asesid ON | S°A suonsanp) HBulusalog 0} asuodsay
I L0Z/10/G¢ @1ed ‘S
0S¢ 6818 0c0
NN"ACD ASDuLeypAS|eq ue|
SdA®D ‘Wawdojena ¥ poddng ssauisng ‘1030841 AindaQ
As|leg uey
(‘ou auoyd ‘jrews ‘e qol ‘aweu) :s|ieIBP 10BIUOD IO pea ¥
"sfesodoud asay; o suoyeoidwt JuswAoldws sy} jo syoeduwi sapenbs ay) sseippe 0] N0 paused aq jm yibg Bulyels v
"2inny u| s1epinoid [euss)xe
wou} papasu poddns || Aue aseyoind 0} pasu a10je18y} [|IM S|O0YOS "SI B YONS Jead Jouued [I0Unod 8y} SeoUBISWNIIID
JuaLNd Jepun 'ssOj [enuelsqgns e je sjesodo pinom adiAIes a8y} 1eys si Buipesy Buinuiuod jo awoonNo Ajey| 1sow ay |
"pus ue 0} buiwoa si yoiym ‘queln ABojouyss| BuisseuseH ayy AQ osje pue Buipuny 8109 19unod Aq papoddns osje Jjenamoy
Si }| sjooyds 0} eotses poddns | O paped) e sepiaoud wesy siy) ‘wes) Yoddns | 9| uoneonp3 8yl JO UCHBNUIRUOISIP 8Y] '€
‘Bunnioniisal SARD Jepim ayy
pue Ng @esg 8y} jo dn Bunjeaiq ays o} paul| urebe — sysod ¢ 0} g wouy Juswabeuew Jouss SJARD Ol SYd 4O uononpaiayl g
‘NG @9S9 ayi Jo dn Bupyeaiq ayy wouy Buyinsas sysod juswabeuew ¢ Jo uonaep ayy ‘|
Smojjo} se aJe sfesodoud sy "panunuoasip Buleq 10 ‘§ounod ay} jo sped JBylo 0] ‘SJARD UILIM 819ymas|e
Buwusjsuel} Jayye suonoun; sy yum ‘pepuegsip Buleq st yun ssautsng siy} eyl 10B; 8y} wouy moyy siesodoud ay) -oignd ay3 uo yoedwi
8jqelnseaw ‘j08.ip B 9ABY JOU M UYoIym ‘@o1neg s,8|doad BunoA g uaip|iyD a8y} jo Jun ssautsng juswdojeAs( ® poddng ssauisng ay)
ulysm suonounj ao10-30eq 0} apew buteq ase sbuires oy} assym siesodoid sbuiaes aauyy o3 sejeal Juswnoop sy ‘pesodoid Buleq
aJe sainjonuises buyyess o Jaquinu e ‘sind Butpuads Juswiuienob Jo }nsal B SE ayew o0} pasinbai si 19unod ay) sbuies ay; jo ped sy
(sswoo1no pasodoid pue swie urew apnjoul) :aA0qe 8y} Jo Alewwins joug e
wes] |D| uoneonp3 ay} jo suoijesado ayy} asesd o} [esodoid
:uoneoldde Buiuue|dauswdojaasp sofew/uonounyosfosd/Aolod ayy Jo sweN 2

|00} buiusaiog (y|b3) sjuswssassy 10edw| senienby




Page 25

0¢ J0 Gg abed

wes} uonesiueblQ |00YOS pue SUOISSILIPY 8y} UIYIM pagiosqy
wes}
JUSI|9 UOISINOId 8218 S pabeuey | 9| sjooyos Alepuooes
ay1 Aq 4o uojjesado | 9| a1eI0di0D By UIYyUM paqiosqy e
}sisse
0} siepinoid [euialxe asn Aew oym ‘S|ooyos 0} Jajsuel} Ag e

:sAem BuImOo||0} 8Y} JO BUO UI YIM }esp aq

aininj ul im wea} sy} Ag 1no paued Ajjuaiind AJAIOE S|00YIS-UON I
‘sdnoub Jo [enpiaipul Aue uo aaey Aew jesodoid

8y} s108ye asianpe Aue arebiw o} usye) Buisq ale sainsesw ‘ISA8MOH

¢sainseawl
Jejnoiued Bupje) Aq paonpal 8q I piNoo
‘yoedwi asiaApe Ue 8q ||IM IO Si 81ay} |

"SJ8ylo uey) ysu Je asow Apueoyiubis ase sdnoub Ayenbs
Je|noiued ou eyl smoys ysu Je sisod jsurebe ejep yeis Jo sisAfeuy

¢uolnewopul
alow pasu noA op 10 ¢uoneoidde buiuued
Awswdojaasp Jofew, uonounynoaloid/Aolod
Jeinoiued ayy 03 uonelal ul ssnuoud pue
$9NsS| ‘saoualadxa ‘Spasu JusIsyIp aAey
litm Jo aAey sdnoub Jusisyip yeyl (sdnouab
JUBAS|SI YIM uoeynsuod woly Buipniour)
92USpIAS JO uoleolpul Aue aiay) sj

X

¢sdnoub saijiienba

Aue usamiaq suoljejal Q) ¢Uoijelustio
[enxas ‘xas ‘Jal|aq 10 uoibiai ‘aoel
‘Ayuisrew pue Aoueubaud ‘diysisupred
[IA10 pue sbeLuew ‘yuawubisseal Jopuab
‘Aujigestp ‘ebe sonsuaoeleyd pajosyoid
saljfenba A8y 8y} jo Aue uo joeduwi
9SIaApE UE 8ABY INO palled st )l Aem
8y} Jo uofeoydde Bujuuedauswdojsnsp
Jofew/Buuinioniysal yeis/uolnouny
osloid/Aoljod pasodoud ay) pinon

00| buiusaliog (y|b3) sjuswssassy 10edw) sanijenby




Page 26

0¢ 0 9g abed

‘dnoub sejnoiued
Aue uo areuoipodoudsip jou si 10ay8 ajqissod sy} ‘yuswioldwa
uo 10949 )l Jo asneosq Aenbas oy Jueasial si uonouny ayy ybnoyyyy e
"S18Y10 uey)] pajosye Ajasianpe
alow Apuesyyubis st dnoib ssienba Jejnoiued ou jey; seesiput
sisAjeue uno quswAojdwse jo 1oedw sjqgissod sy Jo sus U e
(uonouny aoo-3oeq 0} A|lEeRUaSSS saiejal 1)

ollgnd 8y} Jo uofoes Aue uo Joedwl 1084Ip ou saled [esodoid ay| e ¢fuessooau
:asneoaq Aiessaoau s| [esodoud ay) uo yIb3 [Ny B 18U} YUyl 10U Op S\ vib3 |In} e st Bulusalos siyy Jo ynsaire sy | ‘0L
"pasjuesenb aq Jouues dnoub 1o [enpiaipul Jenoiped AU 10} SWODINO
aAlIsod ybnoyye sjqissod aie syoedwl asiaape ajqissod ay) peonpai Jynsal 1oedwi aniusod
0} suonoe bunebiyw Ajuo ‘snoge paurejdxs saouBISWNDIIO By} Jopun B pinoo sainsesw Jeinojued Bupjel Ag 6

‘P 89 0} Aj9yI| aJe saipunuoddo ‘uonenys

[eloueUl JUSLIND 8y} Ul J8Aemoy ‘s3sod aAljeulsyje ajqelins ojul
Aouepunpai Buioey yeis Aojdepal 0} Buifiy 03 pewLIod SI [1I9UNo)
8yl yoiym Buunp ‘pousd aoijou s,88ho|dwe ue yum Ajjuaiinouod
suns pouad juswAoldepal [ewwo} ay] “pouad uoleynsuod

8y} Buunp S4AD uiyum saiunpoddo aaijeuwisye sjgeuns

Aue Joj paiapisuod aq ||Im Jels pajoaye 1ey) pasodold osfe sty ‘Il

"Aaljod semmunpoddQ enb3 s, j1ouno)

8U} Yyum aul| ul pajonpuod sseo0i4d mainusiul aAlledwod e 0} Joslgns
aq |im yejs ‘sisod vd 8yl yum aseo ayy si se ‘Buiousy-Buul Jepun
Jsquisw Jels auo uey} aiow 0} payoyew aq ued sisod alsyp Il

|00] buluaalog (y|b3) sjuswssassy 10edwyj sanienby




Page 27

8y} je siayoea) peay 0) SIyY} Jnoge Jayung Buje) 8q |m o\ paaiby

9S3} JO BJE S|00|yOS SJeME MOY O} SE SUIBdUO0D SNOLBS passaldxa Jjels
Juswssassy Ysiy/ANnunuo)

‘Kouepunpad AsejunjoA pajuelb usaq
pue .o} palidde aAey wea) ayj Jo Si8qUBW XIS Jey} 8joU 0S|e PINoys S

"Pausaou09 Jels sy} 104 Ajuielasun jo polsad Buo)

B Ul }jnsaJ Os|e pjnom }| "8d1jou 10} Buimojje usaa ‘uae) aq 0} UoISIoap
iaje| e mojje 0} Jealb 00} SI paonpas ale s}3s0d uaym juiod sy} 0} JuaIoIYNS
Jou si Buipuny ay) yey) Buisijeas wouy awiy pes| ay) ‘sajesjsuowsp
$§8004d UOE}NSUOD SIY} SY "Papasau aq p|NoMm 9,97 uey) Jajesidb

o aseasou; aoud e jey) usAlb pue sjooyds o} ajgejieae Buipuny sy}

Jnoge pausaouod ase Asy) Jeyl uaalb Alenonued ‘sasjueient ou Jayo |m
Aay) jey) s1 sbessaw sespo ay| “sadines BuiAng o) yoeoidde jessush
12y} uo suoissnasip ul pue | 91 0} Bunejas Ajjeoiyoads Yjoq ‘suoiseaso

30 Jaquinu e uo s18yoes} peay YIm anss| Iy} passnosip aAeY S

"S9OIAIBS BY)
40 Buiseyound jooyos Jo [emespuyim e Aq Iy aq p|nod sebpnq payolais
ApeaJje s [19unod ay) Jey} ysi ay} aonpai 0} paubisap si jesodosd

8y} ‘Inoybnouy} Jesjo spew aAey am se ‘1anamol “yoeosdde pauaaud
INO UBa(Q BABY PINOM SIY} SBDIAISS JuswusdaAob [eo0) Jo Buipeol-juouy
sjuswuianob ay) Aq psjussaid jey) uey) JBYJO SSOUEBISWINDIIO Japun)

*$80IAJ8S 3y} aseyaund 0} snunuod 0}
ysim Aay) 1 8as 0} siojesedwod yaas 0} way) Bumoje paysa} aq pjnoys
mespyum Aidwis [iim Aay) eyl Juswalels ayj ‘umelpyim Buiaq Aidwis s

1810 ay} aouls uosuedwod }axiew ay} jsuiebe Jajo pasiaal s j1ouno) ay)
Japisuod o} Apunpoddo ayy pasayo Buiaqg Jou ase sjooyos ay) Ajojesedss

JAlenjuans siyy Afjoexa jsuiebe

109j0.4d J0 paubisap 82)j0u JO Jusws|d ue apnjoul S,v1S @y} Ajgewnsaud
Q0UlS 9SED 8y} 8q pPINOM SIY} Aym 0} Se Jeajoun aJe am SUNIIBAO }S0D
pue jjnsal e se sjemelpyim jo ysu pabaje ay) jo swus) up “Ajnjbuluesw
pajynsuod uaaq aey Aay} jeyl aosuapias uedubis ou aq o} sieadde
93y} Ing }S00 |euolippe ay) aleq 0} YSIM JOU ||IM S|00YDS jey) psle)s st}

Bupjiom 1asod
0 JInsau e se sbuires swos a1ndas Ajjeyualod pue | 9| sjesodion
uiyim weas) ayj ajesodsoour 0} suoydo Jo uoljesspIsuo) e
S|00YOS 0} 82IAIBS
ay} Buuayo ul aseasoul soud Jo Juswas|d ue pJemioj Buing e
safueyd u| suononpas ajey|ioe;
0] S|00UOS 0} S840 30IAISS 3y} Buipuswe Jo uonesapISucy) e
llegaoys ayy o} Buinquiuod ul djay o) pue pajesauab
awooul 8y} J99|j84 0} Wea) sy uiyim Buljels ul uoonpal swog e

s|dwexa 10} sainseaw JO UoleUIqWOD

e Aq deb siy) abpluq 0} 8|qissod S| ) Jey) pUsjUOD PINOM 3M JOASMOH
‘paysabbns ajeos ay) Jo sasealoul Jo JUBAd By} Ul Jno jdo 0} asoyd Aew
$100Y9S Jey} pasiubooal s| }| “S|00YoS 104 JaYo ay) umop Buisopo Aidwis
uey) Jayjes Juiod usas-yesaIq yoeal 0} JapJo Ul 321AI8S Y} Bulinbiyuooa.l
0} usAlb aq p|noys uoyeIBPISUOD Jey) pauasse A|Buosis a1om SMIIA
90IAJBS 8Y | JO 84Nso|D)

asuodsay

sjesodoid 193] SdAD UO SJuaWwWo? uojun apety

¢ xipuaddy




Page 28

0¢ Jo gg abed

"s|ooyos
0} uoljediunwiwod sy Joddns ued am JBYJBYM SSBSSE O} pue ) SSNOSIp 0}
Addey aq |m Asjieg ue| |esodoid oi1oads e aAeY Wes) 8y} JO Siaquiswl |

‘RabuneH
Ul S|00Yos 0} S821AI9S Buipinoid s)oeijuod 1o suonisod 81nJas O} aiom
Weaj} ay) JO sisquual i }S81ajul JO JOIJUOD B }I JBPISUOD JOU PINOM A
"spolsad ao1jou uo sjesodold-1a)unod 1apisuod 0} Addey aq pjnom apA

ued noA ains we | sy "ansind 0} ysim Aay) Buiyyawios aq J0}0as

ajeAlsd ay} UIYIM 3|1IYSA B JO uoleald ay} Joj ueld e yons pjnoys aleme
S|00YOS a)ew 0} pamo|je atam Aay) Ji pajeldaidde ains we | 8q pjnom

) yoeouidde sa1iddns pausajeid e jdope jouued [1I0uno) 8y} ayeroaidde am
BJIYAA "1Salalul JO J0IjJU0D B Se JI Buimala Jnoyym os op 0} way) Buimoje
119uUN0D 8y} 0} psebal yum asuelnsse UaAIb aq Asy) Jeyy Ajeinoiled "umo
419y} uo dn }as 0} asi|jn 0} ysim Asy) suondo Aue yyoows djay o3 se os
psebad sy} ul yeys o) usalb aq uonesuadsip [e1oads yey) abin pjnom app

*S|00YIS O} SJ9oUB|99.) SB SOIIAISS
J19y3 Jayo Aldwis so/pue Auedwod e dn jas 0} Aljiqe Jiay} jo 10adsal

ul way) abejueapesip Ajjenusiod pjnod siy} Jey) ulaouod sem alay)
Jenoiyed u) “spousad adnjou J1ay) a1 uoiiisod ay) 0} se pasinbua Jaquinu
B ygels yum Bunasw uno e pjay SUoISSNISIP WOy aIieme aq |[im NoA sy
Spolad 991j0N

‘pajen|eas aq ||im sisod ay| ‘paalby

‘pajoaye Bulaq suonsep Aue jo soueApe Ul aWwaYdIs D419

ay) Jopun pajenjeas ase sjsod jey} salljiqissod yons ploAe 0} 1apJo ul
Jey} ysanbas pjnom apn “pajdope sem Juawaaibe ay) uaym J0BHUOD JIBY)
ojul pajelodiodul sem Juawaaibe ay} aduIs JOBHUOD JO YoBalq JOj SWiejo
aAey Ajlenuajod pinoo yeys uoippe u| ‘juswaaibe ay) yum aoueploooe
ul Aed jenba Buiai@oal usaq aAeY Jou Aew 89IAI8S 8y} ulyIm saakoidwa
1ey; Ajjiqissod ayy uado saAea| SIU} 92IAISS aNJUS Y} JO uonajap

4o} s| |lesodoud }ounnd ay} aoulS ‘s}sod asay) Jo Aue uo paje|dwoo

uaaq jou sey snje)s a|bulg abpamouy sNOSINN 4O 1saq ayy 0]

snjelg o|bulg

‘sjonpoud Y

Buisn sjooyos poddns o} Buiwie wea} ay) Jo siaquaw o} Joddns siay)
1840 0} NN Jo Juawdalbe ay) paindas os[e aney apn “Ajpuspuadapul
$991AI8S 8pInoid 0} Buinuluod ynoge Sj0oys Y)m SUoISSnIsIp
[ewsojul Uy BuiBebus wes) ay) Jo siaqIsW 0} SUOROBIGO OU BABY SN

.ENDCN_; | € U0 8J0u8aiajuo?d siaydes) peay

‘pouad Janopuey 100d e Aq

pasipsedos| asay} juem jou pjnom Aay} spew pi aNURUOISIP 0} UOISIoap
ay) Jey) Juaaa ay) ul pue sjooyas yum sdiysuonelas poob dn ying Apealje
aAey yeig "uone)nsuod sy} Jo uope|dwod ayy Je paylel si Buuayo
90IAISS Y} 9SEAI 0} UOISIOAP By} JI Juswedap sy} pue sjooyos Jojy
ABajess Jxo ue Huuedald o) usalb aq 0} Spasu UOIBISPISUOD Aj[_UOPPY

uolesIuNWWOoD

Japaq 0} uaAlb aq 0) spaau uolelapISuUod usy) paadold 0} paploap

s1 )1 J1 Aes|D 'Jou Jo sjooyos ypm sjesodoud ayy ssnosip 1o ajge ale Asy)
Jayjeym zesjoun si )} pue |ew.ou se Bupjiom snuiuod o) aaey Aay) se
uomsod Jnouip AIsA B ul yejs sade|d uoljew.olul Jo yoe| ay | ‘sjesodoid




Page 29

0¢ J0 6¢ abed

"pasesjos usagq MoU aABY suoledlijou Aouepunpal AJejun|joA ay |

JusawAoidwa

aAljeuss)je ajgeyns apinoid Aew Jey; sysod 40) Buif|dde wody papnjoxe
Jou ase yejs JnoA ainsua o} uoljesiuebio ay} Jo [aAd] ajendosdde

8y} e sy} asiel noA Jey) Jse pjnom | ‘ajgejieAe Ajjesauab apew

aq Jou Aew asay} Ajjuaiind Janamoy ‘wes) aje10dio) ayl Ul pjaly ay)

ul seniunuoddo jefjuajod awos ase a1ay} pauonuaw | se JuswAojdapai
%99S 0} YSIM Oym asoy} Jo }0adsal uj "uo SuJaduod JNO aJeys nNoA

mouy | anssi ue Bupasun si siy) Aes|o pajoalal 1o pauwajuod sissnbal
J1Iay} aAey 0} 194 aney YA Joj paljdde aney oym yels pajou am sy
JuswAojdapay  salouepunpal Alejunjop

‘wes)
1901 AebBunel ay) Jo sisquwaw Joy saiunyoddo Aue ale aiay) i Mouy
SN }8| pue Wes) ay} Jo peay ay} Yyum Jayuny anss| sy} SSNOSIp pinom ay
ples ay ‘1aAemoH “aw SIy} je wea) | 9j sy} 404 Ajsoud e siy} Japisuod
Jou p|nom 8y jey) sem asuodsad ajeipawwi siy pue ssauisng AsbulieH
uo Buiye) ul jsassjul Aue Jo asemeun sem s "eaJe SIy} J0} 9|qisuodsal
uapuwe) Je 10)08lI(] JUB)ISISSY S} YIM Siy) passnasip sey Aajleg uej

‘Apuapl Aew yejs saunyoddo seyyo

uo abuidwy Jou pinoys adAj siyj jo uondo Aue jey} aq pjnom UI9oU0D
INQ "SjoeAUOD S Yels Jo pus ay) pue apew Buiag uoisioap ay) usamjaq
awelswiy ay} Ul |nyBuluesw aqg pjnod sUoISSNISIP Yans Aue Jayjaym o}
Se pau1aouod Apenoled aq pinom ap\ ‘uoleniis 34Nl € JO ylomawel)
pue so|diound |esjouab ay) uIyIM paIapISUOD 8q 0} paau PINoM SIY}
‘dojansp sjesodoud yans Aue pjnoys pajosjosd sjybus 418y} aney jo pasu
pPInom yejs Jey) Mala ay) Jo ale am JanamoH "ablawa Jayuny ubiyihue
PINOYS SIY} UO UOISSNISIP SIOW SWOS SWOIBM PINOM pue pasies sem
uspwe) yum Buusyo adinias paseys awos Jo Aljiqissod ay) ajou apn
anss| uspwen

‘sjuswabueuse ay) Jo sjiejep

Jayuny salbe 0y sienpiaipul jJoaw 0} Addey aq |jiim Aajieg ue| pue xep
'$$8904d S|} 995190 0} }s0d Ul ulewal 0} A3y Xepy paYse aAey am
‘poasbe Bulaq siesodoud asay) o) 108[qng -pabeuew Apadosd si poued
yons Aue jey) puaju| M pue uJadU09 d|gepue)sIapun AIaA e s| jey|

*S]00YOS WOl spuewap

Jo suoneloadxs ajgeuosealun 0} 9jgesau|nA Way} SAES| Jou 0} se

0s uo aouepinb pue poddns |nyased paau jIm Asy) Jey) Buiylawos s| siy
‘pouad aonjou Jisy} Buunp |10z yoJen <€ ¥s0d 1no Aued o) pajoadxa

2q pinom Aay) 3Jom 8y} JO ainjeu ay} 0} se pasuasuod Ayt ase yeys
suonisues |

‘uolyse} AlJ8pIo Ue Uu| UMOp Paso[0 aq UBD adIAIaS
8y} ainsus 0] se os siy} sbeuew 0} ajqissod aq pjnom }i 0s Aouepunpay
Asejun|op Joy paiidde aney Apuanno yejs |e jey) Jeadde jou saop |

"0S Op 0} ysim Aay) Jey} Juaas sy} ul Jaljsea diysuonejal JuawAoidwsa Jioy)

pua 0} Juswpedap ay} UO SI1JOU JBJUNOD B BAISS 0} paMojie aq Aay} jey}
uolsabbns 1no g PINOM ) YSIM He}s a1aym spolad ao1j0u JO SWia) u|

"yiom Aue 1o} pig 0} uoiisod e ul aq Jou pjnom Aay} se ajgelaun
awo92aq Jo pauayeam AjaIanss aq pinoa uondo siy) spouad adnjou nay)
0} padjay ase Aay} JI Jey) 1abuep jeas Alaa e aq pjnom asay) sjesidde




Page 30

0¢€ 40 0¢ abed



	Agenda
	5 Proposal to cease the operations of the Education ICT Team

